EXHIBIT 238



Andrew Romatz

From: Josh Engroff jengroff@direct-revenuve.com,

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 11:1S AWM

To: 'Daniel Doman’; ‘Jonathan Coher.’; 'Seils Ancersor’; 'Weayne Chaver: fiz- Wurray' Josnue
Abram’; ‘Paul Nute'; ‘Andrew Pancer

Cc: 'Mia Simonsen'; 'Wendy Miller; 'Chris Dowher’

Subject: RE: Can we PLEASE stop shooting curseives i ine fooit

Going forward, anyone running these command-iine Nienece ent-SPYWEere ecs wih 22
to remove it. If they do it & second time, they will be permzanently banned from cur ra0
only effective way we have of policing this junk, which is likeiy coming in through ¢ =7

/

--—-0Original Message-----

From: Daniel Doman [ mailto:dan@direct-revenue.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 10:37 AM
To: Jonathan Cohen; Josh Engroff; Seth Anderscrn; Wayne Chavez; Alen ey Zeshue Abram; Peui
Nute

Cc: Mia Simonsen; Wendy Miller; Chris Dowher.
Subject: Can we PLEASE stop shootinc ocurselves i the foot?

Aurora is pretty spooky sofiware anc we instalied it as a recovery on: & urmber of machines that
had dead ad clients as well.

Never mind the links below. This is cur stalker friend.
http://www.webhelperdu.com/

http://www webhelper4u.com/tnewswritigs/boiger_aurora.html

Ads like this are worse than shooting ourselves in the foot.. PLEASE CAN WE STOP

... Please
look at the snapshot of the Aurora popup below.
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